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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT o o
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT BRI S 3

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ; . Y

Plaintiff,
v. - . Civil Action No.3:05 CV 951 (MEK)
VIKTOR NOVOSSELQV {(A/K/A DAVID MARKOWITZ), :
IGOR, MALYAR ((A/K/A GEORGE FALCONE and MICHAEL
SAFIR}, BLUE SQUARE MANAGEMENT, INC., and :
WESTWOOD HOLDIN GS, INC.

Dgfendants.

JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT IGOR MALYAR

(A/K/A GEORGE FALCONE and MICHAET, SAFIR)

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed 2 Complaint and Defendant Igor
‘Malyar, also known as George Falcone and Michael Safir, (“Defendant™) having entered a
general appearance; consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over him and the subject matter of this
action; consented to entry of this Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the
Complaint (except as to jurisdiction); waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; and waived
any right to appeal from this Judgment; and

I

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities

Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. §§ 77q(8)] in the offer or sale of any securities by the
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use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or
by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statements of a material
fact or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstanccsl under which they were made,
not misleading; or

(¢) to engage in any transaction, practice or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud and deceit upon the purchaser,

IL

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section
10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act™) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder {i 7 C.E.R. § 240.10b-5), by using any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mals, or of any facility of any national
securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security: |

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

{c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.
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L

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who recéive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 5(a) of the Securities
Act[15US.C. § 77é(a)] by, directly or indirectly, in the absence of any applicable exemption,
making use of any meahs or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate
commerce or of the mails to sell such security through the use or 1ﬁedium of any prospectus or
otherwise, unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security.

Iv.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 5(c) of the Securities
Act [15U.S.C. § 77e(c)] by, directly or indirectly, in the absence of any applicable exemption,
making use of any meéns or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate
commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through the use or medium of any
prospectus or otherwise any sccuriiy, unless a registration statement has been filed with the
Comumission as to such security, or while the rcgiétration statement is the subject of a refusal
order or stop order or (prior to the effective date of the registration statement) any public

_proceéciing or examination under Section 8§ of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 7Th].
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V.

IT'1S HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADIUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concért or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 15(a) of the Exchange
Act{15US.C. § 780(a)] by, directly or indirectly, in the absence of any applicable exemption,
making use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce to effect any
transactions in, or to induce or attempt to induce the purchasé or sale of, any security (other than
an exempted security or commercial paper, bankers' acceptances, or commercial bills) unless
registered in accordance with Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act {15 U.S.C. § 78o(a)).

VL

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant's agenfs, Servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 15(c) of the Exchange
Act[15 U.S.C. § 780(c)] by, directly or indirectly, while as a broker or dealer:

' @ making use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of inters_tate
commerce to effect any transaction in, or to induce or attempt fo induce
the purchase or sale of, any security (other than commercial paper,
bankers' accepténces; or comumercial bills) otherwise than on a national
securities exchange of which it is g member, or any security-based swap
agreement (as defined in section 206B of the Gramm-Leacti-Bliley Act),
by means of any manipulative, deceptive, or other fraudulent device or

contrivance; or
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. ()  making use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of interstate
commerce to effect any transaction in, or to induce or attempt to induce
the purchase or sale of, any secuﬁty (other than an exempted security or
commercial paper, bankers' acceptances, or commercial bills) otherwise
than on a national securities exchange of which it is a member, in
connection with which such broker or dealef engages in aﬁy frandulent,
deceptive, or manipulative act or practice, or makes any fictitious
quotation.

VIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant shall pay
disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, if any, including prejudgment interest thereon, and/or civil
penalties, if any, if so ordered by the Court pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act [15
U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)], in the
amount, and upon such terms, as may be determined by the Court at a hearing to be held, upon
motibp of the Commission. Defendant understands and agrees that at such hearing he will be
précluded from arguing that he did not viblate the federal securities laws in the manner described
in the Complaint herein. Defendant further understands and agrees that, solely for the purposes
of such hearin_g, the allegations of the Complaint shall be accepted as and deemed true by the
Court, and that at the hearing he may not challenge the validity of his Consent or this Judgment,
Defendant agrees that the Court may determine whether to impose disgorgement, if any, and/or
civil penalties, if any, and the amounts thereof, on the basis of afﬁdavits, declarations, deposition
excerpts and exhibits. In cdnnection with the determination of the amount of disgorgement and
civil penalties, if any, the Commission may request discovery and Defendant shall provide such

discovery, including, but not limited to, his testimony at deposition, hearing, and/or trial upon

5
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request by the Commission. Defendant shall also execute any and all consents requested by the
Commission so that it may obtain asset discovery from Defendant and/or any other person or
entity. Defendant ﬁxtha shall not move to quash any subpoena issued by the Commission to
any third party.

VIIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that any Order to pay
disgorgement, prejudgment interest, orAcivil penalties is given preclusive effect in any
bankruptcy case filed by or against Defendant. Solely for the purpose of such bankruptcy
proceedings, such Order esfablishes all the factual elements necessary to enable a court to make a
finding that it is nondischargeable pursuant to 11 11.8.C. § 523@(4).

VIV.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is
incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth hercin, and that Defendant
shall comply with ali of fhe undertakings and agreements set forth therein,

X

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain
jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes, including the iniplementaﬁon and enforcement of this
Judgment.

X1,
There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Judgment forthwith and without further notice,

Dated: ‘Mﬂ.\i\ 30 2007

A

UNITED STATES DISTRIZT JUDGE Y
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